---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: s47F (AU) gazE

Date: Wed, Apr 22, 2020 at 5:04 PM
Subject: Kalgoorlie Comms for your records
To:g22 s 22

Cc: siarr (AU) garr

Hi sazEmm,

Apologies for the delay, we were just confirming details which was slightly challenging with
staffing changes.

Please see below for your records.

Recipients:
Name/ position Agency Contact details
| s 47F Manager Connected Beginnings Program (Female) | Wanslea S 47F
Senior Sargent§47E WAPOL S 47F
S 47F , Mayor & John Walker, CEO City of Kalgoorlie-Boulder | g47F , Executive Assistant
s 47F
Rick Wilson, MP, Federal Member for O’Connor Liberal Party of WA S 47F , Diary Manager
s 47F
522 , Regional Executive Director Department of s22
Communities
s 47F , Regional Manager HOPE Community s 4TF
Services
s 47F (General Manager),547E Centrecare S 47F
(Program Managers) &§47F (Aboriginal Cultural
Advisor)

Communications wording:
Good Morning/ Afternoon,

We are writing to provide an update on the progress of the pre-foundational support
project for Kalgoorlie. We realise there has been a significant gap in communication
since consultation and we are still in the process of finalising this project.

We appreciate the time provided to give insights into this piece of work and the
development of this report.

One of the key messages we heard from these consultations was the need for action
and commitment to create change within the Kalgoorlie community.

To keep you in the loop of the progress of this report, we wanted to share with you
the following steps that have been committed to, these being:

o the final report is being finalised before the end of the year;

« asummary of the key findings of the report will be distributed early in the new
year; and

o based on the outcome of the report DSS are working with the WA Government
to work through the next steps.



Our part to this project at this stage has now been finalised. If you require
information about this project please contact PIC on § 47F or DSS on
StrongerPlaces.StrongerPeople@dss.gov.au

If you have any questions or comments please let me know by Monday,
Thanks very much and wishing you happy holidays.

Best,
s 47F

S 47F
Senior Manager | PwCs Indigenous Consulting | Canberra
Mobile: sa7r

s 47F

Director | PwCs Indigenous Consulting
Ngunnawal Country | Canberra
Mobile: sa7E

This email is sent by PwC. If you have received the email in error, please let us know immediately by
contacting the sender. You must not continue to read the email or open or read any attachments once
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complied with these requirements. Confidentiality or legal privilege in any material in the email and
any attachments, is not lost or waived by our mistaken disclosure to you. Our approach to privacy is
set out in our Privacy Policy available at www.pwc.com.au/privacy. Any opinions or other information in
this email that do not relate to the official business of PwC are neither given nor endorsed by it. If this
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the sender and copy your reply to au_privacy_ officer_mbx@pwec.com with "unsubscribe" in the subject
line". Liability limited by a scheme approved under Professional Standards Legislation.
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